Hensley, Chad, EMNRD

From: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:32 PM

To: Chris Jones

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Subject: NAPP2113931748

Chris,

A extension for NAPP2113931748 has been granted to 13 September 2021.

Chad Hensley e Environmental Science & Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 First St. | Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575.748.1283 | Cell: 575-703-1723
chad.hensley@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Chris Jones <chris@pimaoil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 2:21 PM

To: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Incident

Well | am going to submit a work plan do to their insurance company and if approved fairly quick | can get the job done
within the 90 days | am positive unless weather or other circumstances out of my control happen but yes extension
would help.

Thank You,

Chris Jones

Environmental Professional
1601 N. Turner Ste. 500
Hobbs, NM 88240
chris@pimaoil.com
575-631-6977 cell

“We do not inherit the Earth



from our ancestors; we borrow
it from our children.”
Chief Seattle

From: "Hensley, Chad, EMNRD" <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 at 1:58 PM

To: Chris Jones <chris@pimaoil.com>

Subject: RE: Incident

So you are asking for an extension?

From: Chris Jones <chris@pimaoil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 1:57 PM

To: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Incident

We are still within the 90 days to clean this up. Spur filed an insurance claim on this and are wanting an approved work
plan. I still have 2 areas that aren’t delineated | was going to get as the project progressed. So my question was even
though | have those 2 spots, my plan is going to address these and we will find where it cleans and get confirmation
samples, | just don’t want to submit a plan without you knowing | will get these and have you deny the plan because of
it.

Thank You,

Chris Jones

Environmental Professional
1601 N. Turner Ste. 500
Hobbs, NM 88240
chris@pimaoil.com
575-631-6977 cell

“We do not inherit the Earth
from our ancestors; we borrow
it from our children.”

Chief Seattle

From: "Hensley, Chad, EMNRD" <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 at 1:15 PM

To: Chris Jones <chris@pimaoil.com>

Subject: RE: Incident

| have it assigned to me.



From: Chris Jones <chris@pimaoil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 12,2021 12:58 PM

To: Hensley, Chad, EMNRD <Chad.Hensley@state.nm.us>
Subject: Incident

Mr. Hensley,

| was curious to see if you were by chance assigned to Incident ID NAPP2113931748? If not would you happen to know
who it was assigned to?

Thank You,

Chris Jones

Environmental Professional
1601 N. Turner Ste. 500
Hobbs, NM 88240
chris@pimaoil.com
575-631-6977 cell

“We do not inherit the Earth
from our ancestors; we borrow

1t from our children.”
Chief Seattle



